00091991 - Amerindian Development Fund Region 1 Scoping Missions 16 April to 2 May 2015

ANNEX A

Date	Mission Activity	Village	CDP	Key Findings	Decisions Made/Results Achieved
16-Apr-15	Joint training at Kumaka			Participants complained of sessions being too long and too boring.	ADF Team 1 agreed that joint training has its benefits. UNDP reiterated the need for the training sessions to be more interactive.
17-Apr-15		Koko	Shop	Site visit conducted, location of village shop was next to the scoping mission venue. Budget and workplan were created.	Bank account to be opened, CDP modified to the extension of the village shop to create a meat section. CMT created and trained at the joint training. MCGA signed.
18-Apr-15		Mora		Site visit conducted for original CDP, a fruit orchard. However, community unsure as to what their CDP should be. Members of CMT absent from public meeting. Poor attendance at the public meeting. Technical person present and input deemed valuable.	
19-Apr-15		Santa Rosa	Food Processing	Potential site visit conducted before meeting. however, community unsure of the CDP they want to do and requested a specialist to consult with community on different possible projects before the community can decide on a CDP Project and its feasibility. Technical person present and input deemed valuable.	CDP changed to bakery, public meeting and letter with minutes and attendance list to be sent to MoAA requesting change in CDP. MCGA was not signed. Bank account to be opened.
20-Apr-15	Joint training at Kumaka			Training sessions to be more interactive. Practical examples and exercises need to be incorporated into all training sessions	CMT from Santa Rosa and Koko trained.
21-Apr-15		Parakese	Farming	Majority of villagers indicated that they do not know about FPIC. CDP modified from cassava farming to mixed crops and the potential location of the farm has been changed. The changes in CDP created the need for the CMT members identified to discuss and decide on specific crops.	CMT members to confirm details of CDP, budget to be created, bank account to be opened and MCGA was not signed Bank account to be set up. MCGA
22-Apr-15		Wallaba	Furniture Shop	Community proactive towards the implemention of their CDP	signed.

23-Apr-15	Joint training at Parakese			better explanation of the cash book.	Parakese and Wallaba CMT members trained.
24-Apr-15		Mora	Poultry	Attendance at 2nd meeting was still poor. CDP changed to a poultry farm. Senior council was not present at meeting. Site visit conducted	MCGA was not signed. Village does not have a bank account.
24-Apr-15		Kamwatta	Aquaculture Pilot Project	See Annex C	
25-Apr-15	Political Rally				
				2nd Meeting -Villagers want to change CDP to Resort/chill spot. The issue with land was stated as a matter that needed to be addressed and resolved with documentation and copies are to be sent to MoAA. Estimate for kitchen/restaurant be further	
					Please refer to Ronald Cumberbatch's
26-Apr-15		Huradiah	Eco-Tourism	confirmed	Report for Huradiah.
27-Apr-15		Assakata	Mixed Crop Farm	CDP to include a pond as water supply and a processing building for cassava.	Village has a bank account. MCGA signed
28-Apr-15		Warapoka	Cassava	CDP to include a processing plant for cassava. Equipment to be priced	Bank account not opened.
29-Apr-15 30-Apr-15	Joint training	Santa Cruz at Warapoka	Coffee	Orginal CDP estimated at over \$11 million and needed to be changed however, Villagers could not decide on new CDP Joint Training with Assakata, Warapoka & Santa Cruz.	CMT Members invited to training despite not having chosen a CDP. Village does not have a bank account
1-May-15		Father's Beach	Fish Project	Five (5) persons in attendance at scoping meeting. CDP not confirmed, Senior councillor not present. CMT members not chosen	Villagers to hold a public meeting to confirm details of CDP. Bank account to be opened. CMT members to be chosen
2-May-15	Training at Fa	ather's Beach		Training session could not be conducted due to CDP details not confirmed and minimal attendance at scoping meeting.	

Prepared By:

、

Date:

Shonelle Chase-Wishart